4 BURTON DRILLING COMPANY, INC.

P.0. BOX 407

PHONE: No. 505/325-5363
FARMINGTON, NEw MEXICO 87401

Mr. Jerry Long

U.S. Geological Survey
P.0. Box 1809

Durango, Colorado 81301

Re: Application for Permit to Drill
Federal #1
660'F/SL &660" F.EL
Sec. 3 TWP-19N RGE 1 w
Entrada Test.

Dear Mr. Long:

Information regarding eéxisting roads, pPipelines, flow lines, etc.,
relative to the above well location are included on the enclosed
attachments. Qcher pertinent information ig listed below.

Water for the drilling and completion operations will be obtained
from Godon Davis, Owner. waste disposal will be buried in the
burn pit, latrine, or reserve pit as applicable. There will be no
camp not air strip associated with drilling thisg well. Upon
complection or abandonment of this well, the location will be
cleaned and leveled and a dry-hole marker placed if applicable.

Singérely, L

Donald Burton, President.
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